Rotary District 7505 e-Club

December 14, 2020

Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 8:03 P.M. by President Van Stine.

Present: Michael Van Stine-President

Manuel Nunez-Treasurer

David Winter-Secretary

Nicole Keller

Dave Zelley

Pres V advised that Jerry was currently hospitalized with triple by-pass surgery and that Emilio was recovering from double knee replacement. All present offered their thoughts and prayers for Jerry and Emilio.

Pres V stated there would be no minutes from the night of the District Governors visit but that she spoke about programs supporting Habitat for Humanity, Dining with the Chefs, and the publication of a District cookbook in the future.

Treasurer Manny provided the November Treasurer's Report. Pres V asked about the voided checks in the report. Manny explained that one voided check was simply replaced and the second would not be replaced.

Pres V thanked Manny for a job well done.

Pres V advised that the PETS assessment would be reduced this year since most of the training would be done on line. Pres V thanked Dave Z and Bud for their \$100.00 donations toward raffle ticket sales. Mike also thanked all who sold all their tickets and that the Indian Rocks Rotary already sent the Club a check for \$320.00

Nicole advised that the drawing was held on 12/13 but that she did not recognize the name of the winner. She also told all that the post she sent out originally was from Dave GoWell.

Pres V stated that the pre-PETS training on-line was well done and that navigating the learning center was easy. He also said that the last module on conflict resolution was excellent.

Pres V advised that the current By-Laws require the development of a slate of officers. For the 2021-2022 Rotary year the slate will be:

President-Michael Van Stine

Treasurer-Manuel Nunez

Secretary-David Winter

Pres V will name chairpersons in the future and that he is looking forward to working with incoming District Governor Chuck.

Motion by Pres V, second by Dave W to approve the 2021-2022 slate of officers. Motion approved.

Pres V informed all that he and Kathleen will make a Holiday Gift to the Friends of Clementon Food Pantry. Dave W and Nicole will be making a donation to the Harry Chapin Food Bank of Southwest Florida.

Pres V advised that he and Kathleen picked up 50 to 60 turkeys from the distribution center and that a local resident even gave them an additional turkey she received from a local food store.

Nicole stated that her mom always donates laundry detergent because that is always needed.

Pres V stated that the Food Pantry also distributes toothpaste, toothbrushes. And liquid detergents.

Pres V advised that the Chancellor of Behavioral Medical Health at RMDNJ is an epidemiologist who has given a seminar on COVID 19 and that the student base from Asia is finding it difficult to obtain food.

Pres V said that the Food Pantry has requested Food Service Rooms instead of stand-alone appliances and that this would be in compliance with the District Grant.

Pres V asked if all were doing well?

Nicole said that all two legged and four-legged individuals were good.

Pres V said his cat had enlarged lymph nodes.

Pres V advised there may be snow on Wednesday.

MERRY CHRISTMAS TO ALL.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 P.M.